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From: Cooney, Timothy [TCooney@wbklaw.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:19 AM

To: Towanda Bryant

Subject: Typographical error in SES-MOD-20111208-01432

Ms. Bryant,

| am not sure whether you are the correct person to handle this, but if not perhaps you could forward this to the
correct person. | recently received in the mail a copy of the FCC license grant (dated May 4, 2012), which
modified BGAN earth station license E050249 of Inmarsat Solutions (US) Inc. to add the HNS 9502 and 9202
METs. In reviewing the license, | noted that it includes a typographical error. Although our application indicates
that the diameter of the HNS 9202 is 0.2 meters (see item E32 under the link below for “PDF Version of this
application”), the license lists the diameter of the HNS 9202 as 0.02 meters (see “View License” and page 4 of

8 of the license).

Can the staff correct this typographical error or should | file a petition for reconsideration?

Thank you.

File Number: SES-MOD-20111208-
01432

Callsign: E050249

Streamlined: N/A

Environmental Impact: N

Status: Action Taken Public Notice
Red Light: N

Status Date: 05/09/2012

Last Action: Grant of Authority
Grant Date: 05/04/2012

DA #: None

Released Date: 05/08/2012
Nature of Service: Mobile Satellite Service

Accepted For Filing PN Date:
02/22/2012

Action Taken PN Date: 05/09/2012
Term Begin Date: 04/01/2008
Term End Date: 04/01/2023

Date Filed: 12/08/2011

Last Action Date: 05/04/2012
Bond Date: None
Adopted Date: 05/08/2012

Document Viewing
View License

Other filings related to this
application (Petitions, comments, Public Notice List

etc)

Attachment Menu

Licensee History

PDF Version of this application. HTML version of this application.

Old File Number: None
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Applicant: Contact: TIMOTHY J. COONEY
Inmarsat Solutions (US) Inc. WILKINSON BARKER KNAUER, LLP
6550 Rock Spring Drive 2300 N STREET, NW

Suite 650 SUITE 700

Bethesda, MD 20817 USA WASHINGTON, DC 20037-1128 USA

Description: Applicant hereby notifies the Commission of a change in its ESV
licensed facilities to add a new remote antenna (Hughes 9202).

WILKINSON ) BARKER:I KNAUEFL] LLF

TIMOTHY J. COONEY
PARTNER

2300 N STREET, NW

SUITE 700

WASHINGTON, DC 20037-1128
MAIN 202.783.4141

DIRECT 202.383.3361

FAx 202.783.5851
TCOONEY@WBKLAW.COM
WWW.WBKLAW.COM

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LL P which may be
confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of thisinformation is prohibited. If you
have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at 202.783.4141 or by electronic mail

administrator @wbklaw.com immediately.
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